
From: I \oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject- IOB Handbook 

RECORD IOB 
Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13 

^ERI^EP-RROM: Multij: 
DECLASSIFIGgFtegjxEMPTION 1 
SECRET— 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 
01 11-19-2007 

NSL VIO-28145 



lOB 

]oGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 29, 2006 4:37 PM 
HQ-DÌV09-NSLB 
IOB Policy 

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 
01 12-04-2007 

NSL VIO-28169 



From: I bGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 2:53 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: LHM lOBs 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate CTD/NSL respsonsive records (CD) volume 13 

Original Message-
From: f 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

)GC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBni 
I ~niUULJ LhblJ 

JOGC)(FBI); 
FW: IDBs 

NSL VIO-28170 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

M Ï 5 TMCLKSSIFÏËD 
J2-m-2rM7''Wr'E'SI7¥ 



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

•Original 

Subject: IOBs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-28171 



[OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, December 08, 2006 8:50 AM 
HQ-DIV09-NSLB 
RE: IOB Handbook 

D u p l i c a t e C T D / N S L r e s p o n s i v e r e c o r d s (CD) v o l u m e 1 3 

b 7 C 

Original M e s s a f l ^ _ £ 
From: I lOGC) (FBI) „ 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM D ' 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: IOB Handbook 

S E e f t K T 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13 

DERIVEB^ROM: Multiple Sow€es 
DECLASSIFldftTjqM^XÉMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ ^ ^ ^ 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DMH/KSR/RW 
ON 12-04-2007 

NSL VIO-28172 



b7E 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65Ì79/DHH/K3R/RU NSL VIO"28215 
OU 12-05-2007 



NSL VIO-28216 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

^ S u b j e c t ^ 

^ e c o r B T O B 

lUIMMII^U I immi l l i IMI ' 
OGC) (FBI) 

2006 4:57 PM 

FW: IOB Handbook 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

to wait until tomorrow to respond. 

Original Messa 

3 n] "1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RECÖRDlOB 

I |OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav Dprpmhpr 11 7006 4:45 PM 

I |OGC) (FBI) 
1 kt! 1ÜB HäMBÖÖk 1 

Original Message 
From: I |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 8:50 AM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: RE: IOB Handbook 

b7C 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate responsive records (CD) vol 13 

]oGC) (FBI) 
Original 

From: 
Sent: " Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: IOB Handbook 

Duplicate responsive records (CD) vol 13 

12-04-2007 NSL VIO-28319 



Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) voi 13 

Derived FROM: Multi pi eJSetrTces" 
DECLAS§IFtgAIljOfrE%EMPTION 1 
S E C R E T — ~ 

^PtRIVEgFROM: Multiple^mrCes 
DECLASSIFÌCABQtr^CEMPTION 1 

^)ÈRlVEQJROM; Multiple-Sgurces 
DECLASSIFfc^HCffrEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET—' 

DERlVEB^EBOM: Muli. 
DECLASSj BCST1d&£XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-28320 



From: 
Sent: > S o 

GC) (FBI) 
l-riHav UfintemhfirlW VilOR 4:48 PM ; b 7 c 

I be To: | pGC) (FBI) 
\ S u b j e c t x FW: IOB internal guidance 

SECR^T//ORCON,NOFORN 
J t f e Ö R D xxxxx 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

PS Some of Julie's comments were Imbedded in the text and not in red. I think I caught them 
but you may want to look at the whole thing with fresh eyes. Thanks! 

IOB Internal 
Suidance - Sept29... 

Original Message-

DE C LAS SI FI EB... BY... 6.5.17 9/DHH /KSR/RW 
ON 12-04-2007 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

1 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 
Friday. W P m f w 77. 700fi 5:07 PM 

(OGC) (FBI 
3 'GC) (FBI)J liOGC) iFBlT] 

(ÜL.LJ (.I-Blji 
IOB internal guidance ' 

EI 
L 

r 
OGC) (FBI) 

loGCUFBI) , 

I (OGC) (FBiq_ 

b 6 
b7C 

SESREX//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxS """ 

internaliobJFTchang 
es.wpd (89 ... 

Attached are my edits for discussion. 
Hit document then review to view. 
Julie F. Thomas 
DGQ National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

NSL VIO-28321 



Room 7975 

(fax) 

I 

DÈRIVEQJROM: MultipteSources 
DECLASglgCftTgSÑjXEMPTION 1 
SBCR£T?70RC0N,N0?PRN^ 

DECLASSIFIC7, _ 
SECRETtfOffCON,NOFÖf 



From: I \oGC] (FBI) 
Sent: • Thnrgrlau nQrQmhQr.14, 2006 9:13 AM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: IOB question 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI. Ill try to addressf" Iquestions. But in some cases I'm not even sure what she's 
talking about. 

Original Mpccanp 
From: I InnnrFRn 
Sent: Wednesday. December 13, 2006 5:54 PM 
To: I bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: IOB question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mil | 

b e 
b7C 

That's it for now.... [but, I'm only on page 7 of your guidance!!] 

THANK YOU!!! 

new) 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFORMATIOI CONTAINED 

.-•-• : . ' . : • .M • 

NSL VIO-28325 



Message Page 1 o f2 

From I ]oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 15 2006 5:01 PM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL - IOB question 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Messaqe-
Fromf 
S»NT ; T.IPQHSV Anril 04 2006 9 : 5 2 A M 

Toil I r C c 

SuDjeCT! hW! NbL - lUb 

J>GC) (FBI) 

ûcç ) (FBI) 
;OGC) (FBI) 
uestion 

b e 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. November 03 2 0 0 5 5 : 3 1 PM 
To| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL - IOB question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL IK F 0P1IÀ.TI OH CONTAINED 

b 5 

—Original Messaqe-
Froml ~ D(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 03 , 2 0 0 5 1 :27 PM 
To[ 
Subject: NSL - IOB question 

](OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

your thoughts? 

NSL VIO-28326 

h 2 
file://C:l Km 10/4/2007 

file://C:l


Message Page 2 o f 2 

thanks|~ I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-28327 



From: I liOGCì (FBI) b f 

Sent: Thursday Marrh l f i 9007 9'94 PM 
To: I pGC) (FBI) • b 7 C 

^ Subject: hW: NUL Checklist Audit 
^SgcRET/ZO RCO N 

^ REÒORD xxxx 

Original Mpccanp. 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: , Ti ip^rlriv Mnrrt| 13, 2007 6:lj_EM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NSL Checklist Audit 

(Ti ipsflw Marrh 13, 2007 6 : i p »Ob 

IILISÛi(FBI);| |NSD) (FBI) "ft 7 Q 
EGC) (FBI) 

SfeCR^T/ZORCON 
RECORD xxxx D u p l i c a t e F o x c l e i r tr / Z 

DÌRÌVEP-FRQM: G-1 FBI Class 
Information 

uide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government 

SECRET//ORCON 

^DERmED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated l/aSrFofeiqn Government 
Information 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DMH/KSR/RW 
ON 12-04-2007 

NSL VIO-28328 



(S) 

(S) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SECRET 

Mnnrlaw Marrh VH 
TOGC) (FBI) 

RECORD 

1 OGC1 ÌFF 
FW: NSL Results frorr 

Original Messi 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

im) 
MnnHa» M.rrh 7007 1 n-n7fll 

ICFBI) 

(OGC)(FBI)[ 
irnrcn ìfrtv 

RE: NSL Results from t u r 
F T 

RECORE 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b l 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 

IFBI) 
_JOGC) (FBI);L 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 
bl 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b l 
b7A 
b 4 
b 7 D 

(S) 

Original Mpccanp 
From: I 
Sent: Mnnrlav March 'M\l\/IJ 
To: [ 

3 ' 
FBI) 
AM 

Subject: hW: NUL Results from [ 

SECRETi 

IFBI) 

RECORD 
Duplicate Folder #59 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

IFBI) 
Wednesday, March 2\, ¿IM 

IfFBI);! 
I-W: N̂ L Results frorrj J1 

(FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD Duplicate Folder #59 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 

b7D 

DATE; 12-05-200? 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RU VIO"2SS29IF0P1IATI0I'J COÌ'JTÀOIED 
REÀSOH: 1.4 (e) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
DEC IMS I FY'" DM: 12 -Ü5 - 2' 0'3 '2 tìfilEE SHÖ'i! ' ' ' ÖTBlRfl SE 



S ^ R E T 

Duplicate Folder #59 

Original yarr inai 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Tuesday, March 56, 2ÒÒ76:15 PM 

I IFBI) 
1 NbL Results h-om I | J 

Derwep FROM: G-3 FBI ClassjfLcatigrTGiÌide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 

DEWVEDJROM : G-3 FBI ClassificatioaiitHdgTj^rdated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelilqeTTü&^^'^jgattSns^ 
D E C I ^ S S i E ¥ - e w r 2 Ó 3 2 0 3 2 0 — — ^ 

-SECRET ^ — 

-PSR1VEDFROM: G-3 FBI ClassificationJiu4dgG-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounteTTntettkierice Investigations 

"PERtVSDLEROjyi: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, datedJ/aZr-ForetgrTCounterlntelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320320 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-28330 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|OGC) (FBI) 
TiiPQHaw Marrh 9fl 9007 1 ;1 2 PM 

I ÌOGC) (FBI) 
FW: Potential IOB 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. March 70.7007 17:40 PM 

I I (OGC) (FBI]_ 
1 LAPkUNl, UAbbklb b. ( U d ) ( F B I ) f ~ KOGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
RE: Potential IOB 

(OGC) hlC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 TC" email: 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

'fax) 
b 2 

ALL IHFOPHÄTION CONTAINED 

ö 517 S /vasi/KS R/ 

Original I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

3OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)| 

Potential™ D u p l i c a t e 

]OGC) (FBI ) ; [ > 0 

'C" emails b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V IO-28331 



1:48 PM 
](OGC) (FBI) 

»iuu/ i .to rivi 
J(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

Original Message' 
From: ^ 
Sent: 3 
T o : I 
Subject: Question 

SENSITIVE BUTJJMCtlASSIFIED 
NON-REC 

] ( INSP) (FBI) 
JÛ07 1:46 PM 
_pGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

Hi, 

I have a question for you: 

be 
b7C 

Lonauci Keview Specialist 
Initial Processine Unit/1 IS/1NSD 

K 
Room 3041 

b7C 
h 2 

ALL IMFOHiâTIOI CONTAINED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12 ~ 0.5 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DHH/KS R/PJJ 

NSL VIO-28333 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject' 

1CIcÖRD"xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

I GC) (FBI) 
Friday, September 22, 2006 2:41 PM 
~ri ^ ^ ^ C ) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Internal IOB Policy - DRAFT 

]oGC) (FBI) 

Thankc 

Internal IOB 
uidance Memo SEP. b6 

b7C 
b2 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Spri ir i tw I a w Branch 

^""DERIVED FROM: Mujtiple-Sources 
DECLA^StWCATiO^ EXEMPTION 1 
S E C B E T ^ 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 
01 12-04-2007 

NSL VIO-28351 




